MR. SAM PITRODA
CHAIRMAN, NATIONAL KNOWLEDGE COMMISSION

From: Sam Pitroda <Sam@sampitroda.com>
To: "Sanjay Lambade™ <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Re: Compilation of work done under Knowledge Center Initiative

Date: Mon, 07 Aug 2017 05:48:06 IST

Dear Sanjay,

Always good to hear from you. Thank you all the good work you do to promote Physics education
and awareness in India. | may be interesting to get a few more friends and create a portal on Physics
for India in all major Indian languages. Let us prepare a plan . I know with little support and your

leadership we can do it. You are already doing a lot. The key is to do a good job of curation to
expand the horizon and increase coverage and access.

Good Luck.

Sam Pitroda

From:
Sam Pitroda <sam.pitroda@c-sam.com> | Add to Address Book | This is spam

To: ™Sanjay Lambade™ <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>
Subject: RE: Vision for Knowledge Based India

Date: Wed, 06 Dec 2006 04:40:32 IST

Note: To help protect your privacy, images from this message have been blocked.View images | What is this?

Dear Dr. Jain,

With great interest | finished reading your note. | have been now thinking about the list of things to do..
Would you help me please in identifying ten recommendations based on your note that will help India in
Education and Science?

The recommendations have to be clear, crisp and executable with focus on specific, tangible,
measurable benefits.

| would appreciate your help in this. There after we can discuss next steps.

Regards.

Sam Pitroda

From:
Sam Pitroda <sam.pitroda@c-sam.com> | Add to Address Book | This is spam

To: ™Sanjay Lambade™ <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>
Subject: RE: RE:] Vision for Knowledge Based India

Date: Fri, 19 Oct 2007 04:13:41 IST

Note: To help protect your privacy, images from this message have been blocked.View images | What is this?

Thanks. | hope you all had a good trip back home. Thanks for coming to Delhi. | enjoyed
talking to you all and wish you all the luck.

Sam Pitroda
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DR. A. P. J. KALAM, FORMER PRESIDENT OF INDIA

From: presidentofindia@nic.in
To: "Sanjay Lambade" <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Re: Physics Series

Date: Sun, 02 Apr 2006 15:02:08 IST

Dear Shri Sanjay Lambade,

Thanks for your mail. Your idea of promoting physics learning through
your physics series published in the local daily “Hitavada” will be really
useful in igniting the young minds.

My best wishes to you.

Kalam

MRS. PRATIBHA PATIL, FORMER PRESIDENT OF INDIA

From:
Pratibha Devisingh Patil <presidentofindia@nic.in> | Add to Address Book | This is spam

To: Sanjay Lambade <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Vision for Knowledge Based India

Date: Mon, 29 Sep 2008 11:04:52 IST

# Go to Attachment(s)

Note: To help protect your privacy, images from this message have been blocked.View images | What is this?

Dear Shri Sanjay,

Thank you for forwarding the paper prepared by Shri Girish Sahasrabudhe and you
on jxVision for Knowledge based Industryj+x. As it has been submitted to the National

Knowledge Commission, they would definitely examine the ideas in the paper.
I am directed to thank you for the e-mail and to convey the best
wishes of the Hon; ble President of India.
With regards,
Yours sincerely,
[ B.C Mishra ]


http://f1mail.rediff.com/bn/address.cgi?formname=save_address&login=sanjaylambade&session_id=1L4PK1KWKN2NAPHuHkJw7yRtUYZVAcV&saveaddrname=Pratibha%20Devisingh%20Patil&saveaddremail=presidentofindia%40nic%2Ein
http://f1mail.rediff.com/bn/handlespam.cgi?login=sanjaylambade&formname=showisspam&session_id=1L4PK1KWKN2NAPHuHkJw7yRtUYZVAcV&address=presidentofindia%40nic%2Ein&file_name=1222666492%2ES%2E13812%2E22110%2Ef4mail%2D234%2D207%2Erediffmail%2Ecom%2Eold&folder=Inbox
http://f1mail.rediff.com/bn/folder.cgi?formname=read_msg&folder=Inbox&file_name=1222666492.S.13812.22110.f4mail-234-207.rediffmail.com.old&login=sanjaylambade&session_id=1L4PK1KWKN2NAPHuHkJw7yRtUYZVAcV&index=2&function_name=''&SrtFld=2&SrtOrd=1#ATTACH#ATTACH
http://f1mail.rediff.com/bn/folder.cgi?formname=read_msg&folder=Inbox&file_name=1222666492.S.13812.22110.f4mail-234-207.rediffmail.com.old&login=sanjaylambade&session_id=1L4PK1KWKN2NAPHuHkJw7yRtUYZVAcV&index=2&function_name=''&block_images=1&SrtFld=2&SrtOrd=1
javascript:javapop('/help/meta/images.htm',510,410)

PROF CNR RAO, BHARAT RATNA

A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
wrr Gy SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY COUNCIL

PROFESSOR C.N.R RAO TO THE
CHAIRMAN PRIME MINISTER

SAC-PM/07/2010- 6 21
October 22, 2010

Dr. Sanjay D Jain

Professor in Physics

G.H. Raisoni Institute of Engineering and
Technology for Women

B-37, Shradha Park

Hariganga, Hingna-Wadi Link Road

Nagpur 16

Dear Dr. Jain,

Thanks for your proposal which has many good points in it. I wish you luck with your
noble endeavour. | suggest that you take up one or two important things that one can
achieve and not fight at a broad front.

I enclose a vision document prepared by the Science Advisory Council to the
Prime Minister for your use.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

g ) >
> .

(CNR.RAO)
National Research Professor
&
Linus Pauling Research Professor

Encl: Vision document

Address for Correspondence: Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research, Jakkur P.O., Bangalore-560064. Indi
Tel.: 91-80-23653075, 22082761 Fax: 91-80-22082760 E-mail: cnrrao@jncasr.ac.in



MR N RAGHURAMAN, RENOWNED COLUMNIST

From:

RAGHURAMAN <raghu@bhaskarnet.com> | Add to Address book |This is spam

To: Sanjay Lambade <sanjaylambade@rediffmail.com>

Subiject:

Date:

Re: Vision for Knowledge Based India

Tue, 21 Dec 2010 13:23:01 IST

Note: To help protect your privacy, images from this message have been blocked.View images | What is this?

Hi Mr Sanjay,

my one word for this proposal is : AMAZING.

Now | like to know what is the response to this from those who were the recipient of the same?
In fact this gives me to write a column on bringing Chinese cuisine concept in eduction rather

than MacDonald. You will be reading this soon. thanks

cheers
raghuraman
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